From: Lindh, Frank
Sent:  3/25/2011 8:22:26 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc: pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov
(frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Re:

We're in Florio's capable hands. Nothing more can be done. Chin up!

On Mar 25, 2011, at 7:46 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> But this is sloppy and creates a risk that may be uncontrollable.
> Isn't there anything we can do or is the horse out of the barn.
> Having her in this position could derail everything we have tried to

> accomplish.

>

> eeeem Original Message -----

> From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 07:39 PM

>To: Cherry, Brian K

> Cc: pac@cpuc.ca.gov <pac@cpuc.ca.gov>

> Subject: Re:

>

> Florio remains on our wavelength, despite Angie's own misgivings. Paul
> and I both spoke with him late today.

>

>

>

>0On Mar 25,2011, at 7:36 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>

>> Angie didn't give us the comfort. She said the order is the order

>> and that it includes trying to determine why we engaged in willful

>> conduct. I'm quite taken aback, esp since Tom and I are now spending
>> the weekend being prepped to testify. I think having us up there is
>>not in anyone's interest.
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